

February 17, 1997

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1164

Page 1, line 1, remove "43-11-03, 43-11-04,"

Page 1, line 2, remove "43-11-06," and remove "43-11-20.3,"

Page 1, line 3, remove "43-11-24, 43-11-25," and remove "43-11-28, 43-11-31,"

Page 1, line 6, after the first comma insert "43-11-20.3,"

Page 1, line 7, after the second comma insert "cancellation of contract for instruction,"

Page 3, line 20, remove the underscored comma

Page 3, line 21, remove "osteopatician,"

Page 4, remove lines 8 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 4

Page 5, line 16, overstrike "and must be separate from all other businesses and establishments"

Page 5, line 17, remove "except as provided by rules of the board"

Page 5, remove the overstrike over lines 25 through 27

Page 6, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~as set forth in section 43-11-28~~" and remove "through administrative rule"

Page 6, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~as set forth in section 43-11-28~~" and remove "through administrative rule"

Page 7, remove lines 8 through 13

Page 7, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~and kit rental fee~~" and remove the overstrike over "pursuant to"

Page 7, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~section 43-11-28~~"

Page 7, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~section 43-11-28~~" and remove "the board"

Page 8, remove lines 6 through 29

Page 9, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~as set forth in section~~"

Page 9, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~43-11-28~~"

Page 9, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~set forth in section 43-11-28~~"

Page 10, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~provided in section 43-11-28~~" and remove
"prescribed by rule"

Page 11, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 12, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 13, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 13, line 23, overstrike "the sheriff and"

Page 14, line 6, after "43-11-07" insert ", 43-11-20.3,"

Renumber accordingly